#### LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B - TUESDAY, 2 FEBRUARY 2016

## MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B HELD IN COMMITTEE ROOM 2/3, CIVIC OFFICES, ANGEL STREET, BRIDGEND ON TUESDAY, 2 FEBRUARY 2016 AT 10.00 AM

## Present

#### Councillor DRW Lewis - Chairperson

GW Davies MBE	PA Davies	E Dodd	CJ James
PN John			

Officers:

## 80. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None

#### 81. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor C J James declared a prejudicial interest and withdrew from the meeting for item 9 as the applicant was known to him.

#### 82. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 2 February 2016 were approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting

## 83. APPLICATION TO LICENCE PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE

The Team Manager Licensing submitted a report regarding an application made by Mr Richard Singleton to licence a Mercedes Viano MPV vehicle registration CF65 CFV as a private hire vehicle to seat 6 persons. The vehicle was pre owned and was first registered at the DVLA on 1 September 2015 and Mr Singleton acquired the vehicle on 2 December 2015.

The applicant was present in support of the application and the Sub-Committee adjourned the meeting in order to view the vehicle.

The applicant informed the Sub-Committee that in the event of his application being successful he intended to use the vehicle to undertake airport transfers and as private hire bookings. He explained to Members that he bought the ex-demonstration vehicle from Mercedes

The Team Manager Licensing informed the Committee that the application fell outside the Policy guidelines for the first licensing of vehicles and which would normally be refused; however, a relaxation of the Policy may be considered in exceptional circumstances. The Sub-Committee retired to consider the application further and on their return it was:

RESOLVED: That the Sub-Committee considered the application to licence a Mercedes Viano MPV vehicle registration number CF65 CFV as a private hire vehicle to seat 6 persons.

The Sub Committee noted that the policy stated it should have been licensed within 14 days from first registration and when under 500 miles. The Sub-Committee noted that the criteria had not been met, however they had considered the condition under para 2.2.5 when the policy could be relaxed and felt these were applicable in this case. In particular, they noted the exceptional quality and condition of the vehicle and the exceptional safety standards, therefore the Sub-Committee were happy to grant the application.

## 84. URGENT ITEMS

None

# 85. EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 as amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) (Wales) Order 2007, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the following items of business as they contain exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 12 of Part 4 and Paragraph 21 of Part 5 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

> Following the application of the public interest test it was resolved that pursuant to the Act referred to above to consider the following items in private, with the public excluded from the meeting, as it was considered that in all the circumstances relating to the items, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in disclosing the information, because the information would be prejudicial to the applicants.

- 86. <u>APPROVAL OF EXEMPT MINUTES</u>
- 87. <u>APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF LICENCE</u>
- 88. <u>APPLICATION FOR RENEWAL OF LICENCE</u>

The meeting closed at 11.32 am